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Dear Mr. Scanlon: &L
Further to our phone conversation today, below 1s
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Scott-Rodino waiting period.

Company A, a foreign issuer, plans to make a tender
offer for more than 50% of the shares of Company B, another
foreign issuer. A Hart-Scott-Rodino filing is required
because the United States operations of the companies are
such that no §802. 51 exemption is applicable. Although no
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“for cash only to all shareholders of B In the United States.

However, the terms of the tender offer as theé aéélé to
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notes, at the holders® option.
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